
 
 

Town Board Members: Dean Beck - Chairman, Susan Kurth - Supervisor, Mark Pingel - Supervisor 
 

Town of Easton Meeting Agenda for July 14, 2025, was posted on July 9, 2025 
Prepared by: Sherry Weinkauf, Clerk 

TOWN OF EASTON, MARATHON COUNTY, WI 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN BOARD 

Town of Easton Municipal Center 
169612 County Road Z 

Ringle, WI 54471 

AGENDA 
Monday, July 14, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Beck 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of June 9, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes  
4. Public Comments 
5. Old Business 

a. Wage compensation for Appointed Clerk and Treasurer 
6. New Business 

a. Operator/Bartender License 
• Lisa Rosse (New) 

b. Credit card services 
c. Presentation of bills for approval (includes invoice from Macqueen for the purchase 

of air-paks in the amount of $101,448.80, and the purchase of two generators in the 
amount of $14,540). 

7. Reports 
a. Treasurer 
b. Fire Department 
c. Clerk 

• Update on schedule of fees (work in progress) 
d. Public Works 

• Uniforms  
8. Remarks from Supervisors 
9. Remarks from Chairman 

a. Solar Update 
b. Mining Update 

10. Adjourn 



 
 

Town of Easton Meeting Minutes for June 9, 2025 
Prepared by: Sherry Weinkauf, Clerk 

TOWN OF EASTON, MARATHON COUNTY, WI 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE TOWN BOARD 

Monday, June 9, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Beck 

Chairman Beck called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
2. Roll Call 

Board Members   Present 
Dean Beck     Yes 
Susan Kurth     Yes 
Mark Pingel     Yes 
Also present were Treasurer Melanie Neuendank, Clerk Sherry Weinkauf, Mark Schlund, Public Works Rob 
Weinkauf, and Fire Chief Dustin Merriam. There was also one other audience member present. 

3. Approval of May 12, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes  
Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to approve the May 12, 2025, Board of 
Review and Regular Meeting Minutes. All in favor. Motion carried. 

4. Public Comments 
No comments. 

5. New Business 
a. Fee Schedule 

• Fees for Special Assessment Letters 
Weinkauf asked about a fee schedule for the Town of Easton. It was indicated the Town 
should have one in place. Weinkauf said she can convert the code of ordinance to a pdf 
document and then search for where it indicates a fee is required and make note of it. After 
that she will work with the Town Attorney to produce a fee schedule. In the interim Weinkauf 
said she would like to know how much to charge for special assessment letters. The 
consensus of the Board was to charge $30. 

b. Class “B” Beer and Class B” Liquor License for The Corral on 52 LLC, Agent Sheila Schwartz 
Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to approve a Class “B” Beer and 
Class B” Liquor License for The Corral on 52 LLC, Agent Sheila Schwartz. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

c. Class “B” Beer and Class B” Liquor License for The Q & Z Expo Center LLC, Agent Nathan 
Schulz 
Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to approve a Class “B” Beer and 
Class B” Liquor License for The Q & Z Expo Center LLC, Agent Nathan Schulz, with the 
conditions as previously agreed to in 2024 . All in favor. Motion carried. 

d. Operator/Bartender Licenses 
• Matthew Gardner (Renewal) 
• Scott Leitza (Renewal) 
• Molly Heslip (New) 

Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to approve the Operator/Bartender 
Licenses as listed above. All in favor. Motion carried. 



 
 

Town of Easton Meeting Minutes for June 9, 2025 
Prepared by: Sherry Weinkauf, Clerk 

e. Event Venue Alcohol Licensing 
Clerk Weinkauf said she recently spoke with the state regarding the Event venue alcohol licensing. 
The state indicated that there is certain criteria that needs to be met before they will consider the 
event venue as qualified. She indicated that the state will have an application process and it should 
be available sometime in the fall, and at that time event venues can apply. She also said she spoke 
to Becky with Tansy Hill Farm regarding all of this. 

f. Presentation of bills for approval 
Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to approve and pay the bills, with 
the exception of voiding check number 16092. All in favor. Motion carried. 

6. Reports 
a. Treasurer 

Neuendank reviewed the Treasurer report with the Board. There was a short discussion on possibly 
moving the savings account. 

b. Fire Department 
There was a brief discussion regarding the bill from Macqueen. It was indicated that the bill would 
be included with the next set of bills to be approved in July. 

c. Clerk 
No comments. 

d. Public Works 
Rob Weinkauf reviewed his report with the Board. There was a short discussion on the uniform 
contract and replacing with a clothing allowance. There was also a short discussion on all the 
survey flags throughout the town.  

7. Remarks from Supervisors 
Supervisor Kurth said she received an email regarding the possibility of having an electronic recycling 
event. She will respond and get more information on this. 

8. Remarks from Chairman 
a. Solar Update 

Beck gave a brief update on solar farms. He also added that the Town of Wausau is trying to block 
this from happening in their township. 

b. Mining Update 
Beck reviewed an email he received from Greenlight Metals regarding mining in the town. 
 
Beck also shared the granite and asphalt rates that he received from Ron Christiansen Trucking. He 
gave an update on fiber optic work being done by Spectrum in the town. They are required to apply 
for a utility permit. He said they recently did some damage to a road in the town. He added that the 
town will have to do a comprehensive plan.  

9. Adjourn 
Motion by Supervisor Kurth, seconded by Supervisor Pingel to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 p.m. All in 
favor. Motion carried. 



Salary survey for Clerk and Treasurer from Marathon County Clerk done in May of 2025

Municipality Population Clerk Treasurer

T. Hull 756 14,000.00                        8,400.00                                  
T. Hamburg 827 15,725.00                        9,000.00                                  
T. Johnson 873 16,000.00                        8,000.00                                  
T. Wein 885 11,000.00                        5,500.00                                  
T. Emmet 905 12,000.00                        5,292.00                                  
T. Cassel 934 13,200.00                        6,600.00                                  
T. Rib Falls 947 13,200.00                        6,000.00                                  
T. Marathon 995 10,418.00                        5,485.00                                  
T. Norrie 1010 10,350.00                        6,600.00                                  
T. Easton 1148 13,200.00                        8,100.00                                  
T. Cleveland 1486 24,948.00                        11,642.00                               
T. Spencer 1586 19,800.00                        8,800.00                                  
T. Texas 1611 25,000.00                        12,000.00                               

I did not include any towns with a popluation less than 750 and did not include any towns with a population more than 1611
I did not include any towns that pay a yearly salary and then get meeting pay (I do not know how many meetings they attend)



Municipality Population Clerk Treasurer Chief
Inspector

Election
Inspector

T. Bergen 740 $12,000 / year $6,000 / year $10 / hr $10 / hr
T. Berlin 949
T. Bern 614 $12,500 / year $6,000 / year $12 / hr $12 / hr
T. Bevent 1049 $7,260 + $55 / meeting $5,324 + $55 / meeting $15 / hr $15 / hr
T. Brighton 620 $17,000 / year $7,500 / year $19 / hr $19 / hr
T. Cassel 934 $13,200 / year $6,600 / year $15 / hr $12.50 / hr
T. Cleveland 1,486 $24,948 / year + $5,000 even yrs $11,642.40 / yr $15.50 / hr $13 / hr
T. Day 1,063 $1,100 / month + $60 / meeting $625 / month + $60 / meeting $16 / hr $13 / hr
T. Easton 1,148 $1,100 / month $675 / month $16 / hr $15 / hr
T. Eau Pleine 769 $10,726.21 / year $6,081.89 / year $15 / hr $12 / hr
T. Elderon 644
T. Emmet 905 $12,000 / year $5,292 / year $13 / hr $13 / hr
T. Frankfort 553 $16,000 / year $8,000 / year $25 / hr $20 / hr
T. Franzen 553 $10,000 / year $5,000 / year $20 / hr $15 / hr
T. Green Valley 515 $9,000 / year $5,000 / year $12 / hr $10 / hr
T. Guenther 358 $9,000 / year $4,500 / year $13 / hr $12 / hr
T. Halsey (just increased) 634 $10,200 / year $7,200 / year $15 / hr $15 / hr
T. Hamburg 827 $15,725 / year $9,000 / year $12 / hr $12 / hr
T. Harrison 312 $10,690 / year $5,840 / year $15 / hr $14 / hr
T. Hewitt 636
T. Holton 859
T. Hull 756 $14,000 / year $8,400 / year $15 / hr $12 / hr
T. Johnson 873 $16,000 / year $8,000 / year $14 / hr $12 / hr
T. Knowlton 1,984 $33,300 / year $10,050 / year $15.50 / hr $11.75 / hr
T. Marathon 995 $10,417.56 / year $5,484.64 / year $12.36 / hr $11.33 / hr
T. McMillan 2,074 $2,736 / month $1,368 / month $14 / hr $12 / hr
T. Mosinee 2,216 $16,937 / year $9,804 / year $12 / hr $11 / hr
T. Norrie 1,010 $10,350 / year $6,600 / year $15 / hr $12.50 / hr
T. Plover 683 $13,000 / year $5,000 / year $15 / hr $12 / hr
T. Reid 1,186
T. Rib Falls 947 $13,200 / year $6,600 / year $15 / hr $12.50 / hr
T. Rietbrock 874 $16,200 / year + $15 / hr mtgs $7,500 / year + $15 / hr mtgs $12 / hr $12 / hr
T. Ringle 1,743 $1,579.67 / month + mileage $828.36 / month + mileage $17.41 / hr + training $17.41 / hr + training
T. Spencer 1,586 $19,800 / year $8,800 / year $15 / hr $13 / hr
T. Stettin 2,576 $29,524 / year $$9,628 / year $25 / hr + training $20 / hr + training
T. Texas 1,611 $25,000 / year + $1,000 / mileage $12,000 / year + $1,000 milea $19 / hr $19 / hr
T. Wausau 2,161 $27,628.19 / year $11,857.97 / year $20 / hr $15 / hr



T. Weston 657 $21,218 / year clerk / treas $14 / hr $12 / hr
T. Wien 885 $11,000 / year $5,500 / year $12 / hr $10 / hr 
V. Athens 1,059 $30.93 / hr clerk / treas $11 / hr + meals $11 / hr + meals
V. Birnamwood
V. Dorchester
V. Edgar 1,439 $78,677 / year clerk / treas $11 / hr $11 / hr 
V. Elderon 1,439 $7,500 / year $5,000 / year $15 / hr $15 / hr
V. Fenwood 141 $8,000 / year $4,100 / year $17 / hr $15 / hr
V. Hatley 648 $3,500 / year + $55 / meeting $1,800 / year + $55 / meeting $15 / hr $12 / hr
V. Kronenwetter 8,353 $70,000 / year $14.90 / hr $14.28 / hr
V. Maine 2,613 $65,000 / yr clerk / treas $16 / hr $14 / hr
V. Marathon City 1,576 $23.24 / hr $41.35 - also admin $11 / hr $11 / hr
V. Rib Mountain 7,313 $67,406 / year $87,765 / year $15.55 / hr $13.45 / hr
V. Rothschild 5,567 $69,800 / year $89,500 / year $11 / hr $10 / hr
V. Spencer 1,818 $78,000 - also admin $69,680 / year $10 / hr + meals $10 / hr + meals
V. Stratford 1,581 $70,620 / year $44,720 / year $12.50 / hr $10 / hr
V. Unity
V. Weston 15,723 $79,400 / year $103,605 / year $13 / hr $12 / hr
C. Abbotsford 610 (Marathon Co) $27.50 / hr clerk / treas $15 / hr + trainings $12.50 / hr + trainings
C. Colby 677 (Marathon Co) $32.25 / hr clerk / treas $14 / hr $12 / hr
C. Marshfield 810 (Marathon Co) $81,000 / year clerk / treas $18.19 / hr $10 / hr
C. Mosinee 4,452 $77,295 / year clerk / treas $12 / hr $12 / hr
C. Schofield 2,157 $64,317.87 $90,914.53 $16 / hr $14 / hr
C. Wausau 39,998 $88,712 / year + benefits $128,398 / year + benefits $13.85 / hr $11.71 / hr



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Addison Washington 3,449 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 30,000.00

Clerk Fremont Clark 1,257 Elected Part-Time 1 7,500.00

Clerk Dexter Wood 370 Elected Part-Time 1 6,000.00

Clerk Packwaukee Marquette 1,411 Elected Part-Time 1 11,000.00

Clerk Pembine Marinette 890 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 7 25,000.00

Clerk Eureka Polk 1,749 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 6 24,024.00

Clerk Rudolph Wood 1,180 Elected Part-Time 14 7,500.00

Clerk Caswell Forest 81 Elected Part-Time 1 14,400.00

Clerk Cottage Grove Dane 3,918 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 18 52,000.00

Clerk Jefferson Jefferson 2,076 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 7 35,000.00

Clerk Princeton Green Lake 1,443 Elected Part-Time 9 11,017.00

Clerk Westford Richland 516 Elected Part-Time 1 6,000.00

Clerk Auburn Fond Du Lac 2,400 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 20 36,700.00

Clerk Little Wolf Waupaca 1,428 Elected Part-Time 15 15,000.00

Clerk Arbor Vitae Vilas 3,337 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 40,000.00

Clerk Namakagon Bayfield 251 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 37,000.00

Clerk Amberg Marinette 732 Elected Part-Time 15 8,800.00

Clerk Bass Lake Washburn Elected Part-Time 7,900.00

Clerk Ledgeview Brown 9,373 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 63,000.00

Clerk West Point Columbia 2,068 Elected Full-Time 10 27,010.00

Clerk Scott Burnett 586 Elected Part-Time 1 20,000.00

Clerk Norway Racine 7,994 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 34 65,000.00

Clerk Lisbon Waukesha 10,735 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 60,000.00

Clerk Hixton Jackson 670 Elected Part-Time 17 8,000.00

Clerk Langlade Langlade 482 Elected Full-Time 20 6,000.00

Clerk Beaver Polk 850 Elected Part-Time 10 10,000.00

Clerk Fort Winnebago Columbia 817 Elected Part-Time 1 8,500.00

Clerk Clifton Monroe 714 Elected Part-Time 13 9,000.00

Clerk Frog Creek Washburn 160 Elected Part-Time 42 7,200.00

Clerk Oakland Douglas 1,180 Elected Part-Time 10 15,600.00

Clerk Wittenberg Shawano 819 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 12,000.00

Clerk Richmond St. Croix 4,272 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 26,000.00

Clerk Barton Washington 2,795 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 31,200.00

Clerk Lac Du Flambeau Vilas 3,507 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 5 54,720.00

Clerk Jackson Washington 4,064 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 2 48,895.00

Clerk Franklin Sauk 669 Elected Part-Time 1 12,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Medary La Crosse 1,545 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 14,000.00

Clerk Spring Valley Rock 753 Elected Part-Time 1 12,000.00

Clerk Milton Buffalo 540 Elected Part-Time 16 12,000.00

Clerk Holton Marathon 858 Elected Part-Time 1 10,000.00

Clerk Meenon Burnett 1,212 Elected Part-Time 25 13,175.00

Clerk Clayton Winnebago 4,375 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 48,204.00

Clerk Bayfield Bayfield 711 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 8 30,000.00

Clerk Sheldon Monroe 775 Elected Part-Time 22 6,262.00

Clerk Sheboygan Sheboygan 8,800 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 6 65,000.00

clerk Belmont Portage 626 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 19 6,000.00

Clerk Stanfold Wisconsin 751 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 5 17,600.00

Clerk Meteor Sawyer 158 Elected Part-Time 38 6,480.00

Clerk Newbold Oneida 2,800 Elected Full-Time 12 29,050.00

Clerk Alden Polk 2,980 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 18,000.00

Clerk Lyndon Juneau 1,493 Elected 20 17,500.00

Clerk Town of Bone Lake Polk 730 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 2 12,000.00

Clerk Lowville Columbia Elected Part-Time 10,000.00

Clerk Maple Douglas 710 Elected Part-Time 18 10,200.00

Clerk Bear Creek Waupaca 826 Elected Part-Time 18 12,000.00

Clerk Brunswick Eau Claire 1,984 Elected Part-Time 12 20,000.00

Clerk Pacific Columbia 2,811 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 7 52,000.00

Clerk Pella Shawano 904 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 8 12,000.00

Clerk Baldwin St. Croix 1,061 Elected Part-Time 10 10,000.00

Clerk Riverview Oconto 824 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 20,290.00

Clerk Eau Galle Dunn 797 Elected Part-Time 1 12,000.00

Clerk Oak Grove Pierce 2,318 Elected Part-Time 5 9,500.00

Clerk Eagle Point Chippewa 3,284 Elected Part-Time 9 25,000.00

Clerk Pine Valley Clark 1,100 Elected Part-Time 1 9,000.00

Clerk El Paso Pierce 723 Elected Part-Time 2 10,000.00

Clerk New Holstein Calumet 1,534 Elected Part-Time 9 13,500.00

Clerk Stanley Barron 2,574 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 16 18,000.00

Clerk Colburn Adams 231 Elected Part-Time 6 7,000.00

Clerk Preston Adams 1,500 Elected Part-Time 1 13,000.00

Clerk Brillion Calumet 1,682 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 17 41,000.00

Clerk Green Valley Shawano 1,034 Elected Part-Time 18 19,000.00

Clerk Superior Douglas 2,212 Elected Part-Time 1 20,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Medina Dane 1,395 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 5 44,000.00

clerk La Valle Sauk 1,441 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 13 41,600.00

Clerk Auburndale Wood 851 Elected Part-Time 10 10,000.00

Clerk Worden Clark 714 Elected Part-Time 42 9,100.00

Clerk Harrison Marathon Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 6,500.00

Clerk Grant Shawano 975 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 5 15,500.00

Clerk Woodman GRANT 155 Elected Part-Time 7 5,500.00

Clerk Thorp Clark 836 Elected Part-Time 27 9,000.00

Clerk Hansen Wood 753 Elected Part-Time 1 6,900.00

Clerk Rib Mountain Marathon 7,346 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 44,000.00

Clerk Ainsworth Langlade 468 Elected Part-Time 14 6,047.28

Clerk Eaton BROWN 1,698 Elected Part-Time 24 25,000.00

Clerk Cooperstown Manitowoc 1,297 Elected Part-Time 24 20,000.00

Clerk Necedah Juneau 2,488 Elected Part-Time 21 18,000.00

Clerk Delmar Chippewa 1,000 Elected Part-Time 1 8,500.00

Clerk Port Washington Ozaukee 1,650 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 42,000.00

Clerk St. Croix Falls Polk 1,193 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 15 28,000.00

Clerk Wood Wood 789 Elected Part-Time 15 7,500.00

Clerk Amherst Portage 1,418 Elected Part-Time 14 15,000.00

Clerk Lanark Portage 1,559 Elected Part-Time 15 28,300.00

Clerk Conover Vilas 1,253 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 41,000.00

Clerk King Lincoln 855 Elected Part-Time 1 12,500.00

Clerk Porterfield Marinette 1,894 Elected Part-Time 9 12,835.68

Clerk Dewey Portage 985 Elected Part-Time 6 15,000.00

Clerk Marshall Rusk 656 Elected Full-Time 1 5,619.96

Clerk Gilman Pierce 1,025 Elected Part-Time 8 10,000.00

Clerk Frankfort Pepin 344 Elected Part-Time 16 5,312.00

Clerk Maple Plain Barron 847 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 5 2,000.00

Clerk Woodboro Oneida 853 Elected Part-Time 9 10,200.00

Clerk Waterford Racine 6,573 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 25 60,000.00

Clerk Round Lake Sawyer 1,008 Elected Part-Time 12 32,000.00

Clerk Douglas Marquette 753 Elected Part-Time 3 8,000.00

Clerk Belmont Lafayette 810 Elected Part-Time 10,000.00

Clerk Roxbury Dane 1,862 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 36,000.00

Clerk Oshkosh Winnebago 2,510 Elected Full-Time 29 46,000.00

Clerk Excelsior Sauk 1,610 Elected Part-Time 2 18,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk River Falls Pierce 2,300 Elected Part-Time 2 29,000.00

Clerk Weirgor Sawyer Elected Part-Time 8,600.00

Clerk Red Cedar Dunn 2,401 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 14 39,655.00

Clerk La Prairie Rock 781 Elected Part-Time 5 25,000.00

Clerk Caledonia Waupaca 1,700 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 24,000.00

Clerk Rantoul Calumet 820 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 26,500.00

Clerk La Pointe Ashland 430 Elected Part-Time 9 20,400.00

Clerk Johnstown Polk 523 Elected Part-Time 11 10,000.00

Clerk Linn Walworth 2,493 Elected Full-Time 2 40,000.00

Clerk Highland Douglas 341 Elected Part-Time 14 16,000.00

Clerk Belgium Ozaukee 1,449 Elected Part-Time 19 28,000.00

Clerk Gibraltar Door 1,060 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 10 61,000.00

Clerk Brule Douglas 670 Elected Part-Time 8 7,500.00

Clerk Hortonia Outagamie 1,102 Elected Part-Time 1 20,000.00

Clerk Sigel Wood 1,048 Elected Part-Time 8 15,000.00

Clerk Ettrick Trempealeau 1,286 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 25,000.00

Clerk Cumberland Barron 818 Elected 18 12,000.00

Clerk Glenwood St. Croix 750 Elected Part-Time 4 10,000.00

Clerk Gurney Iron 150 Elected Part-Time 1 4,200.00

Clerk Town of Dunkirk Dane 1,872 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 26,600.00

Clerk Glenmore Brown 1,128 Elected Part-Time 10 29,500.00

Clerk Forest Richland 338 Elected Part-Time 4 6,000.00

Clerk Plover Marathon 683 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 2 10,000.00

Clerk Herman Dodge 1,200 Elected Part-Time 4 20,000.00

Clerk Liberty Manitowoc 1,292 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 6 26,214.50

Clerk Spruce Oconto 905 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 5 15,000.00

Clerk Larrabee Waupaca 1,280 Elected Part-Time 1 19,000.00

Clerk Aztalan Jefferson 1,465 Elected Full-Time 1 19,073.18

Clerk Dekorra Columbia 2,500 Elected Full-Time 6 33,800.00

Clerk Hixon Clark 812 Elected Part-Time 4 9,000.00

Clerk Hull Portage 5,517 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 48,576.00

Clerk Kennan Price 356 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 7,500.00

Clerk Algoma Winnebago 6,927 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 4 54,500.00

Clerk Burlington Racine 6,500 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 2 51,475.00

Clerk Hartland Shawano 834 Elected Part-Time 5 13,500.00

Clerk Pelican Oneida 2,802 Elected Part-Time 3 27,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Randall Kenosha 3,189 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 7 37,000.00

Clerk Belvidere Buffalo 386 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 24 9,000.00

Clerk Oakfield Fond du Lac 718 Elected Part-Time 4 17,000.00

Clerk Agenda Ashland 424 Elected Part-Time 51 9,000.00

Clerk Stella Oneida 639 Elected Part-Time 3 12,000.00

Clerk Lebanon Waupaca 1,620 Elected Part-Time 3 12,500.00

Clerk Osborn Outagamie 1,230 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 15 25,000.00

Clerk Ellenboro Grant 552 Elected Part-Time 30 8,300.00

Clerk Town of Hudson St. Croix 8,689 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 19 60,000.00

Clerk Cadiz Green 748 Elected Part-Time 11,000.00

Clerk Blanchard Lafayette 308 Elected Part-Time 14 6,000.00

Clerk Daniels Burnett 656 Elected Part-Time 10 11,000.00

Clerk Carlton Kewaunee 1,028 Elected Part-Time 36 11,000.00

Clerk Marshfield Fond du Lac 1,114 Elected Part-Time 11 17,600.00

Clerk Washington Shawano 1,949 Elected Part-Time 2 21,000.00

Clerk Town of Cleveland Marathon Elected Part-Time 1 22,000.00

Clerk Pine Lake Oneida 2,724 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 18 33,738.70

Clerk Osceola Polk 3,085 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 25,000.00

Clerk Jackson Adams 1,144 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 18,000.00

Clerk Bloomfield Waushara 1,052 Elected Part-Time 13,000.00

Clerk Black Wolf Winnebago 2,445 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 33,400.00

Clerk Marion Waushara 2,050 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 5 31,495.00

Clerk New Chester Adams 998 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 5 15,000.00

Clerk Utica Winnebago 1,360 Elected Part-Time 11 20,000.00

Clerk Richmond Shawano 1,864 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 8 15,000.00

Clerk Richford Waushara 723 Elected Part-Time 16 6,000.00

Clerk Dakota Waushara 1,143 Elected Part-Time 3 25,000.00

Clerk Delavan Walworth 5,273 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 45,680.00

Clerk Carson Portage 1,683 Elected Part-Time 18 13,000.00

Clerk Spring Brook Dunn 1,708 Elected Full-Time 18 32,000.00

Clerk Arlington Columbia 805 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 16,000.00

Clerk Westfield Sauk 592 Elected Part-Time 1 11,000.00

Clerk Little Rice Oneida 394 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 6 15,000.00

Clerk Clearfield Juneau 705 Elected Part-Time 8 7,870.00

Clerk Hunter Sawyer 680 Elected Part-Time 25 25,000.00

Clerk Spring Green Sauk 1,835 Elected Part-Time 2 21,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Mishicot Manitowoc 1,326 Elected Part-Time 4 12,075.00

Clerk Waupun Dodge Part-Time 10,500.00

Clerk Clyman Dodge 788 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 21,800.00

Clerk Kinnickinnic St. Croix 1,840 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 6 21,000.00

Clerk Fairchild Eau Claire 373 Elected Part-Time 8 8,600.00

Clerk Kewaskum Washington 1,134 Elected Part-Time 18,000.00

Clerk Stettin Marathon 2,500 Elected Full-Time 1 26,000.00

Clerk Lena Oconto 700 Elected Part-Time 6 10,300.00

Clerk CROSS Cochrane 421 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 35,000.00

Clerk St. Germain Vilas 2,500 Elected Part-Time 3 20,000.00

Clerk Mount Pleasant Green 613 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3 10,000.00

Clerk Byron Monroe 1,760 Elected Part-Time 2 8,520.00

Clerk Saratoga Wood 5,092 Elected Part-Time 1 36,000.00

Clerk Rubicon Dodge 2,305 Elected Part-Time 3 20,000.00

Clerk Westford Dodge 1,313 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 2 15,000.00

Clerk Sun Prairie Dane 2,389 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 3 36,608.00

Clerk Emerald St. Croix 856 Elected Part-Time 5 7,200.00

Clerk Grant Monroe 480 Elected Part-Time 12 6,869.00

Clerk Rock Wood 892 Elected Part-Time 9 7,251.00

Clerk Springwater Waushara 1,389 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 2 20,000.00

Clerk Blaine Burnett 197 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 8,400.00

Clerk Tomah Monroe 1,459 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 12 16,000.00

Clerk Townsend Oconto 1,021 Elected Part-Time 5 15,381.60

Clerk Winneconne Winnebago 2,436 Elected Part-Time 24 30,000.00

Clerk Elba Dodge 1,040 Elected Part-Time 3 17,000.00

Clerk Winnebago 1,349 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 17,400.00

Clerk True Rusk 237 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 3,100.00

Clerk Mazomanie Dane 1,087 Elected Part-Time 2 25,000.00

Clerk Richmond Walworth 1,950 Elected Part-Time 29,000.00

Clerk Clinton Vernon Elected Part-Time 8,320.00

Clerk Unity Trempealeau 513 Part-Time 7,400.00

Clerk Plum Lake Vilas 555 Elected Part-Time 34,000.00

Clerk Beaver Dam Dodge Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 21,000.00

Clerk Sand Creek Dunn 607 Elected Part-Time 1 7,000.00

Clerk Lincoln 287 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 20,000.00

Clerk Sumpter Sauk 1,200 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 12,000.00



TOWN - CLERK WAGE SURVEY - 2023

Title Company County Population Are you . . . Type of Position

Years in your 

current position?

 Annual Salary 

(Est. or Actual) 

Clerk Guenther Marathon 350 Elected Part-Time 9,000.00

Clerk Peshtigo Marinette 4,057 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 25,000.00

Town Clerk Dairyland Douglas 184 Elected Part-Time 4 8,700.00

Town Clerk Lebanon Dodge 1,638 Elected Part-Time 13 19,000.00

Town Clerk Shelby LaCrosse 4,688 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 3 50,000.00

Town Clerk Clifton Grant 402 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 10,000.00

Town Clerk Merton Waukesha 8,308 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 3 68,614.00

Town Clerk Lessor Shawano 1,238 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 15,000.00

Town Clerk Gordon Douglas 747 Elected Full-Time 3 27,500.00

Town Clerk Elba Dodge 1,001 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 17,000.00

Town Clerk Darien Walworth 1,799 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 13 49,820.00

Town Clerk Brooklyn Green Lake 1,800 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 4 22,272.00

Town clerk Stephenson Marinette 3,494 Elected Full-Time 20 36,000.00

Town Clerk Baraboo Sauk 1,816 Elected Part-Time 4 22,000.00

Town Clerk Holland La Crosse 4,603 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 22 32,000.00

Town Clerk Angelica Shawano 1,840 Elected Part-Time 4 26,458.32

Town Clerk Grand Chute Outagamie 23,495 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 75,961.60

Town Clerk Washington Vilas 1,470 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 1 30,000.00

Town Clerk Omro Winnebago 2,356 Appointed/Hired Part-Time 1 29,000.00

Town Clerk Vienna Dane 1,541 Appointed/Hired Full-Time 55,000.00

Town Clerk Morgan Oconto Falls Elected Part-Time 15,000.00


	20250714 Town of Easton agenda
	20250609 Town of Easton minutes
	Salary survery clerk and Treasurer
	Sheet1

	Municipality Salary from Marathon County
	Sheet1

	Town Clerk 2023 Wage Survey from WMCA



